

Naeem Hussain

+92-333-7646947

Senior iOS Developer

hussainnaem702@gmail.com

Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi

Summary

After completing Graduation in Computer Science from PMAS-UAAR in 2017, I started my career as an iOS developer. With technical expertise as an iOS developer, I have 4+ years of Native iOS development experience working in Swift & Objective-C. I've worked in a fast-paced AGILE environment which has included the complete App life cycle from Architecture to Publishing on the App Store. I have developed over 15 iOS & iPad Apps which include Fintech, Marketplaces, Healthcare, Salons, Transportation/Realtime Tracking, Photo & Video, Payment Integrations, Social Media, Audio Calling & Chat Apps. I have a knack for writing quality reusable code, writing tests, and making beautiful UI Designs. I'm attaching a few of my projects. My detailed profile+portfolio will also be linked with this proposal. I believe I also have good communication skills, having worked with a variety of teams and international clientele.

Experience

Senior iOS Developer, AKSA-SDS, Islamabad, Pakistan

Mar 2022 – Present

- Collaborate with a team to develop, design, and ship new features for application.
- Develop FinTech projects, consuming encrypted REST API's, Firebase
- Identify and correct bottlenecks and fix bugs.
- Help maintain code quality, organisation, and automation.

Senior iOS Developer, Phaedra Solutions, Lahore, Pakistan

May 2021 – Mar 2022

- Collaborate with a team to define, design, and ship new features for application.
- Ensure the performance, quality, and responsiveness of applications.
- Identify and correct bottlenecks and fix bugs.
- Help maintain code quality, organisation, and automation.

iOS Developer , Whizpool, Islamabad, Pakistan

Nov 2018 - Jan 2021

- Developed native iOS and Mac OS apps in Swift and Objective C.
- Worked on projects which involve image and video processing, consuming REST web services, Chat services using XMPP etc.
-

Software Engineer (iOS Developer), Smart Coders, Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Apr 2018 - Nov 2018

- Developed native iOS apps with Swift and Objective C.
- Worked on Remote Notifications through Firebase, Apple Pay, Stripe API, Google Maps SDK (and direction API), FS Calendar, Realm Database, Interactive and complicated UI.

Education

- **BS(Computer Science) (2012-2016)**
University of Arid Agriculture, Rawalpindi.
- **Intermediate(ICS) (2010-2012)**
Tariq bin ziad inter college, Sahiwal.
- **Matriculation (Science) (2008-2010)**
Lasani public highe school, Sahiwal

Projects :

ZongPayMax:

- App development of ZongPayMax
- Ensure the secure, performance, quality and responsiveness of applications
- Identify and correct bottlenecks and fix bugs
- Help maintain code encrypted, quality, organization and automation

JazzCash:

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/jazzcash-your-mobile-account/id1224617688>

- App Update and development of module of jazzCash
- Ensure the performance, quality and responsiveness of applications
- Identify and correct bottlenecks and fix bugs
- Help maintain code quality, organization and automation

Actiitalk:

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/actiitalk/id1449836487>

Its social media app just, where we have to post activities. These will be showing on newsfeed. User can add favourite and message on that activity. Also user can send personal message. In App-purchase also intergrated in this app, for premium user user can get unlimited matches and send multiple unlimited media images sends via message. Etx etx

WorkApp:

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/workapp-works-for-you/id692679538>

Version update and maintenance of existing application, Also paypal and stripe SDK intergrated for payment methods, where user can pay online of that product.

CleanGreenPak:

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/clean-green-pakistan/id1496777880>

Clean Green Pakistan Champion Program mobile application allows every citizen of Pakistan to become a Clean Green Champion. Either you're an Individual or an organization. Once, you register yourself for the application; you can upload activities.

Translation App:

TranslationApp helps you to fasten translation support for your application. If you are tired of word by word translation for different languages manually, feel free to use this code/application.

Scan, eSign, Fill:

Scan, eSign, Fill by Whizpool <https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/scan-fill/id971646576>

Update new version of this application, functionalities and design changes and app flow betterIn App-purchase intergrated for update app to premium user. There are some functionalities that are only for premium users like ads free, save user signature, export document without logo etc .

Prayers Time:

<https://apps.apple.com/pk/app/prayer-times-qibla-islam-quran/id681092631>

Update new version add more functionality on existing application.

Nonstops Cam:

<https://apps.apple.com/iq/app/nonstop-cam-pause-switch/id1492988563>

developed complete application, where provided user pause/ resume, switch camera position, moreover switch mic on/off on single video, also user can merge video on existing video file saved in draft.

Find A Doctor:

<https://apps.apple.com/vg/app/findadoctor-pk/id1451803750>

Developing new product for this company.

Audio&ChatApp:

Backend of this Application is connect with firebase and audio calling using Web RTC sinch.